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Sabal Trail is also submitting a full copy of the revised NOI Package to the Georgia EPD reviewer, Shannon 

Winsness, at the Coastal District Office. 

   

At this time, Sabal Trail requests the Georgia EPD confirm receipt of the revised NOI package and that it is 

complete.   

 

Please contact me at jlancaster@trcsolutions.com or 770.270.1192 x119 with any questions or comments 

concerning this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Jason Sean Lancaster, PWS, CEP, CE 

TRC Environmental Corporation 

 

Enclosures: Sabal Trail Spread 2-Revision 2 NOI Package 

 

cc: Shannon Winsness-Georgia EPD with enclosure 

 George (Gus) McLachlan-Sabal Trail w/o enclosure 

 Brad Floyd-TRC w/o enclosure 

 Brook Gehle-GIE w/o enclosure 

 Gearld Allen-GIE w/o enclosure 

   

 

 


